



# JEANNE LAROSE NOTARY

**Email** jlarose@beauchampgilbert.com  
**www.** beauchampgilbert.com  
**Off.** 514 596-0066 #235  
**Fax.** 514 596-0304

465 SAINT-JEAN STREET, SUITE 305, MONTREAL, QC H2Y 2R6

Jeanne Larose has been a notary since 2020. She began her career as a notary with the family practice of Stéphane Larose, notary and tax specialist. Mtre. Larose put her own stamp on the firm, specializing in estate liquidation and personal law. She has now joined the Beauchamp Gilbert team, always with a view to pursuing her passion for notarial law. Her empathy, gentle demeanor, dedication and rigour are invaluable assets to notarial practice, especially in a specialized firm like ours. She is the perfect addition to our legal team.

**BEAUCHAMP  
GILBERT  
NOTAIRES**

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024 - present	Beauchamp et Gilbert, notaires inc. Notary
2020 - 2024	Étude de Me Stéphane Larose, notaire et fiscaliste Notary – general practice
autumn 2019	Abdelhour et Desrosiers, notaires inc. Articling Student, Notarial Law

## FURTHER EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2017	Student paper, Faculty of Law of the Université Laval (Le Verdict) Editor in Chief (volunteer)
2016 - 2017	Student Café of the Université Laval (La Dissidence) Marketing Manager (volunteer) summer
summer 2016	PyroGenesis Canada Inc. Articling Student with lawyer Vanessa Romano

## ACADEMIC EDUCATION

2018 - 2019	Université de Montréal Master in Notarial Law
2014 - 2017	Université Laval Attendance one semester at Bachelor of Laws (international profile)
2013 - 2014	Université de Montréal Certificate in Hispanic Studies

## PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

2023 - present	Château Dufresne Member of the Board of Directors
2012	National Model United Nations, New York Collège André-Grasset team delegate The delegation won the <i>Distinguished Delegation award</i>